

STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

September 30, 2019

Minutes

SGA President, (Marchael Giles), called the meeting of the 2019 – 2020 Student Government Association to order at 1:05 pm.

Members present (First roll call): President (Marchael Giles), Vice President (Yasmin Serrano), Treasurer (Patrick Reynolds), Executive board Secretary (Jorge Hurtado), Senator for Diversity, Equity and Inclusion (Daniela Garduno), Senator for Commuter Student Life (Aubreyne Tolentino), Senator for Transfer Student Life (Anna Bahn), Senator for Food and Health (Rachel Baransky), Senator for Campus Safety (Giselle Caraballo), Senator for Service and Sustainability (Julia Furnari).

<u>Members absent (First roll call):</u> Senator of Student Life (Harrison Mootoo) and Senator for Senior Issues (Dominique Cagliuso).

<u>Members tardy/late (First roll call):</u> Senator for International Students (Kiara Mendes). <u>Confirmation of Quorum:</u> Confirmed.

Approval of the minutes from previous meeting:

Student Comments:

Special Introductions and announcements:

Report of the Executive Committee:

President's Report: Reserve table for voting (October 1st, 2nd, and 3rd) (11 am to 1 pm). Reach SSA and MTA for Staffing at the table for voter registration. Announcement on Food Trucks for Homecoming. Staffing MMC's Got Talent.

Vice President's Report: FYC Interviews this week. Interviews are still going on as well as the one member resigned already. Continues to plan the voter registration table.

Treasurer's Report: \$2135 Entertainment. \$1047 for traveling. \$640 Printing.

Executive Secretary's Report: Working on a poster for voter registration event.

Unfinished Business:

• Change in constitution

New Business:

- President Marchael Giles moves to approve the allocation of \$250 for one event for International Education Week (IEW). (International Food Festival event.), and Senator for International Students (Kiara Mendes) seconds; Everyone says YAY. UNANIMOUS VOTE.
- Get people to staff for Homecoming.

SGA Resolutions:

Report of the Senate and First Year Council

Senator of Student Life (Harrison Mootoo): Needs staffing for MMC's Got Talent. (4 ushers, 1 stage manager and 1 assistant to the stage manager.

Senator for Campus Safety (Giselle Caraballo): Be alert and check emails about a dangerous guy on campus.

Senator for Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion (Daniela Garduno): Emails were revised by Carly S. Senator Garduno will set up a meeting with Lucia wells about how can we make the ramp happening on the front entry without students having to pay for it.

Senator for Commuter Student Life (Aubreyne Tolentino): Talked to commuter students about commuter student association, but they thought it wasn't appropriate to create an association. Senator Tolentino investigates things that commuter students are interested about.

Senator for Food and Health (Rachel Baransky): The cafeteria now has Sustainable coffee, reusable straws that they sell, and switched to paper straws.

Senator for Transfer Student Life (Anna Bahn): Planning a survey for transfer and regular students about transferring credits from other institutions into Marymount (it will be around October).

Senator for International Students (Kiara Mendes): Allocation of \$250 for one event for International Education Week (IEW).

Closing Announcements:

President Marchael Giles: Auditions for MMC'S Got Talent were cool. Thanks, everyone for participating and supporting this event.

_

<u>Final roll call:</u> President (Marchael Giles), Vice President (Yasmin Serrano), Treasurer (Patrick Reynolds), Executive board Secretary (Jorge Hurtado), Senator for International Students (Kiara Mendes), Senator for Diversity, Equity and Inclusion (Daniela Garduno), Senator for Commuter Student Life (Aubreyne Tolentino), Senator for Transfer Student Life (Anna Bahn), Senator for Food and Health (Rachel Baransky), Senator for Campus Safety (Giselle Caraballo), Senator for Service and Sustainability (Julia Furnari).

<u>Adjournment:</u> President Marchael Giles moves to adjourn the meeting, and Senator for International Students (Kiara Mendes) seconds. Meeting ended at 1:45 pm.